FW: Review of Premises licence, Clayton Brook o Q i 6 *

Stephen Culleton

From: S54- Holding, Karen [KarenHolding@lancsfirerescue.org..

Sent: 03 September 2000 11:45 e
To: Stephen Culleton '
Subject: FW: Review of Premises licence, Clayton Brook

From: 554 - Holding, Karen

Sent: 03 September 2009 11:43

To: 'stephen.cullerton@choertey.gov.uk’

Cc: 554 - Clements, Tony

Subject: Review of Premises licence, Clayton Brook

With regard to review of the Premises Licence for Clayion Brook, Great Greens Lane, Clayton Brook, PR5
8HL, Lancashire Fire and Rescue Service would like 1o raise representation with regard to the Premises
Licence and a detailed report will follow.

If you would like to discuss this matter further please contact Tony Clements, Technical Fire Safety Team
Leader on 01257 262919.

This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.

It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or

professional privilege.

If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless speciﬁcally stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be
taken to form a contract or to be an expression of Lancashire Fire and Rescue Service's position. Lancashire Fire and Rescue Service
reserves the right to monitor alf incoming and outgoing email

Lancashire Fire and Rescue Service has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious
software and it is your responsibility to carry out any checks on this emall before accepting the email and cpening aftachments.
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GET QUT - STAY OUT - CALL THE FIRE SERVICE OUT
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